

version 2: Cabinet Submission - Electricity Price Mitigation_IESO.pptx

From: Kim Marshall <kim.marshall@ieso.ca>
To: "Hume, Steen (ENERGY)" <steen.hume@ontario.ca>
Cc: "Nelms, Scott (ENERGY)" <scott.nelms@ontario.ca>, "Cox, Hilary (ENERGY)" <hilary.cox@ontario.ca>, "Picard, Michel (mpicard@kpmg.ca)" <mpicard@kpmg.ca>, Bruce Campbell <bruce.campbell@ieso.ca>
Date: Wed, 22 Feb 2017 17:44:03 -0500
Attachments: KM Cabinet Submission - Electricity Price Mitigation_IESO.pptx (104.96 kB)

With some language edits

From: Kim Marshall
Sent: February 22, 2017 5:02 PM
To: Hume, Steen (ENERGY)
Cc: Nelms, Scott (ENERGY); Cox, Hilary (ENERGY); Picard, Michel (mpicard@kpmg.ca); Bruce Campbell
Subject: RE: Cabinet Submission - Electricity Price Mitigation_IESO.pptx

Feel free to suggest changes, formatting etc. Michel pls do a read through to ensure accuracy of how I have represented the material. Bruce I will send password separately.

From: Hume, Steen (ENERGY) [<mailto:Steen.Hume@ontario.ca>]
Sent: February 22, 2017 7:59 AM
To: Kim Marshall
Cc: Nelms, Scott (ENERGY); Cox, Hilary (ENERGY); Picard, Michel (mpicard@kpmg.ca)
Subject: Cabinet Submission - Electricity Price Mitigation_IESO.pptx

Good morning Kim. Per yesterday discussion, I've attached your slide from yesterday in a chart format.

Based on the DM's comments, you might want to add some additional text to the comment section (e.g., to reflect some of yesterday's discussion, etc).

This is good start. Thank you, Steen

This e-mail message and any files transmitted with it are intended only for the named recipient(s) above and may contain information that is privileged, confidential and/or exempt from disclosure under applicable law. If you are not the intended recipient(s), any dissemination, distribution or copying of this e-mail message or any files transmitted with it is strictly prohibited. If you have received this message in error, or are not the named recipient(s), please notify the sender immediately and delete this e-mail message.